S, : Army G3/AOC (D)2
From: O ric (DT

Sent: sday. August 25, 2004 5:41 PM : . ‘
To: OL HQDA DCS G-3/5/7; TC HQDA DCS G-3/5/7
Cc: (6)6)2 MAJ HQDA DCS G-3/5/% Mr HQDA DCS G- /MPRI;
_ QDA DCS G-3/5/7; _ COLVDAS LTC
Mr PMG .
Subject: RE: G3FM ADOP Plan (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classmcatlon UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Yes Ma'am, | think this one needs some clarification:

vl e

via A oo
HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC)
Strategic Plan

i ation
Pentagon RM

Comm

: DSN 222) b))z
Email to: HQDA.Army.mil

_ -—-—Original Messa __ B , :

From: OLHQDADCS G357 (L )(b) 2 . :

Sent: st 25, 2004 5:05 PM : ’

To: C HQDA DCS G:3/5/7 , :

Ce: A) HQDA DCS /s7veri I 2 (ore).,
TC HQDA DCS G-3/5/7; COL VDAS; eV, PG _

Subject: RE: G3FM ADOP Plan (UNCLASSIFIED) - o

' oig)-=

Does MG Ryder want heavy Crew Served Weapons or is he referring to the M249s? The Saw is one of the crew
served weapons that is compatible with the M16s - if we choose to go with heavier weapons then comes the question
of repair, armor skills, ammo, storage, etc. First get clarity on the M249 vs other Crew Serve Weapons before we start

changing other areas.

Do we have the M249s and other weapons resourced as required in the TOE? Ensure we get the question clarified as
you have asked in the last sentence of your email then we can proceed. '

Thanks,

1 | 016424

ACLU-RDI 2230 p.1 ' OPMG Document
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cofilll (bv)-+
—-—-Original Messagge—- ) .
From: _TC HQDA DCs 637577 (VX6 ) -7
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2004 4:58 PM

Mr PMG

To: AJ HQDA DCS G-3/5/7, TC VDAS;
Cc: (b) N7 r HQDA DCS G-3/5/7/MPR{, .TC HQDA DCS G-3/5/7, OL HQDA DCS
‘ G-3/5/7; COL VDAS - .

~ Subject: . RE: G3FM ADOP Pian (UNCLASSIFIED)

()2 pmad

F- is this even the issue the General was gettihg at this morning? Let me know if I'm off-base here --
than S : : - _ . .

LTC (é)( 6y Z-
MI/IO Organizational Integrator (OI)

Army G - ,
COM b)) -7
Sl

1A HODA DCS G-3/5/7 U’)L(a) T
esday, August 25, 2004 3:11 PM

From:
Sent:

To: C VDAS (b))~ .
Cc: DCS G-3/5/7; Mr HQDA DCS G-3/5/7/MPRI—LTC HQDA-DCS :

_ COL HQDA DCS G- e (é)é&}_
Subject: G3FM ADOP Plan (UNCLASSIFIED) . /=2

{MP) for the DOAP. Pls incorporate in the matnx these obviously will drive the
(6Xt6)- ‘z

These are the tasks for
"verbs" for the plan.

<< File: DO G3FM tasks (24 AUG 04)1 .doc >>

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

016425
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